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CENTRAL BIDDING DEPARTMENT

ADDENDUM No. 1
Title | Services to Private Schools — Appoguinimink, Brandywine, Christina, Colonial, Red Clay Consolidated &
Smyrna School District — RFP#5-13-40

Date of Addendum: April 1, 2013
OPENING DATE: April 18, 2013

To all prospective bidders under the specifications and contract documents described above, this Addendum to
RFP is being issued to:

Answer the following submitted questions:

What are the allocations for Parent Involvement and Professional Development? Please provide those figures for each
participating district?

Parent Involvement & Professional Development allocations are on a formula basis and are at the LEA discretion if they
use a 3 party or not, but we would like to see what you offer. Those allocations are not included in this contract.

What are the grade levels served by each district’s Title | program during the current SY?

Every school district has its own Title | schools and are only responsible for the grade levels for their Title | schools. For
example, Christina & Colonial have all schools as Title | so they serve grades K-12. So depending on which schools are
Title | will depend on the grade levels.

-Is there a Bid Deposit required for this RFP? No, they are waived (as stated in the RFP documents)

-Will prevailing wage provisions be required for this contract? Does the successful contractor have the option to
establish its own wage and salary structure for its teachers and support staff?

The vendor establishes their own wage and salary structure for its teachers and support staff.

How is the requirement that invoicing must reflect actual students served impacted by unscheduled cancellation of Title
| services by the school?

It is only for services rendered (as stated in the RFP documents), and only are charged for students serviced. So if a
service is cancelled, the school should notify the vendor and they should collaborately agree on a reschedule date.
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Under the Safe Environment Training requirement section (page 6), the RFP states that “...private schools will provide
(the training) free of charge (to Tl teachers), except for the materials cost....” Will the district reimburse the contractor
for any cost associated for this training, should a materials cost be required?

No, the District would only reimburse for the hourly rate of the training, no other costs would be paid for.

-Please clarify the Per Pupil Cost description on page #2 of the RFP. The section states that the bidder is to include a
budget that contains “... the vendor’s hourly rate, a Per Pupil Cost (PPC) of 1.5 hours for 33 weeks...” |s the RFP asking
for an “hourly rate” based on 60 minutes, or an “hourly rate” based on 90 minutes?

Based on 90 minutes

Who are the current vendors providing these services?

Back to Basics Learning Dynamics

Can we propose a blended solution (i.e., computer-based instruction)?

In the past we have had computer based instruction on the menu, but we want face-to-face instruction but you can
include it in your proposal. We do not want an entire computer based instruction program.

What is the current per pupil cost for these services?
$825.60
Are vendors required to provide a separate budget/pricing for Parental Involvement and Professional Development?

Yes, we would like some options of topics you would like to cover and the pricing for each.
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